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DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. @3 , 8. 2020

To: CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISOR, Curriculum and Implementation Division
CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISOR, Schools Governance and Operations
Division
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
DIVISION OFFICE PERSONNEL
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED
This Division

From: EDILBERTP L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
’w‘;choo Dipision Superintendent/:) -

Subject: CORRIGENDUM OF DIVISION LEVEL ON-SITE SBM VALIDATION SCHEDULE

Date: February 6, 2020

1. This pertains to the scheduled SBM On-site Validation on February 25, 2020 for
Matungao and Nunungan districts as specified in Division Memorandum No. 43,
5.2020 dated January 30, 2020.

2. February 25 is a national holiday in celebration of EDSA People Power Revolution and
in this regard, the schedule for all the schools to be validated on that day will be

moved to March 18, 2020.

3. All schools not included in the list of SBM On-site validation schedule will be validated
on March 19, 2020.

4. All other provisions on Division Memorandum No. 43, 5.2020 are still in effect.

5. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this memorandum is highly
enjoined.
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